## Scipio Town Council Minutes of Meeting May 16th, 2024-7pm

**Members present**: Mayor: Tom Memmott- Council Members; Kasey Brunson, Richard Probert, Jed Wasden- (Bryce Monroe- Absent, **also**: Clerk- Rebecca Bond (Absent), Treasurer- Linda Stephenson

Prayer & Pledge: Tom offered the prayer; the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jed

- 1. **Minutes of April Meeting:** Council looked over minutes. Kasey made a motion to accept the minutes, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jed. All in favor.
- 2. **Invoices and Receipts -February, March:** Linda went over these out loud. February: Richard made a motion, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bryce. All in favor. March: Bryce made a motion, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Kasey. All in favor.
- 3. **Alan Cutler:** Brought his HOA subdivision map. His fence line is the legal boundary. Asked if council will sign it. He wants to pay for 3 water meters right now under Hometown Ranches. Total of \$12,546 for new service, impact fee & new meter fee. We will give the map to Rebecca to sign and then Alan will take it to the county.
- 4. **Ambulance:** No one present
- 5. **Fire department:** Casey Draper reported that he went to district meeting and the got dates for no burning and it is June 1<sup>st</sup> to October there will be no burning unless you report it to the fire warden or sheriff department or you will get a fine. Fire Department will post this to the public.
- 6. **Water Department:** Richard reported that the water tested good. Discussed 1984 water ordinance and how he wants to proceed with water shut off fee.
- 7. **Streets/Fitness Center:** Bryce reported that Gail is still doing a little mowing. The wi-fi has been down at the center Bryce will look into it. He will also find someone to replace the glass window in the fitness center. Reed Memmott is going to paint the fire hydrants around town. Town will supply paint.
- 8. Parks & Cemetery: Jed reported that they have had a few different companies looked into why the grass is dying at the cemetery. No one new much but assumed it could be a snow mold. They will get the water on it soon and see what is it does. Jed is working with the Casey Draper who got the bid for the park's maintenance. They would like to get a sign made to put up permanently and will post dates when things need to be removed from cemetery so they can still work. Casey proposed that they consider when doing the budget for things that need to be replaced for instance this year, they could use a battery-operated trimer. Last year they got a new mower.
- 9. **Events & Museum:** Kasey reported that there was nothing this month.
- 10. **Mayor:** Tom reported that there is a Zero scape rebate program. We need to do a resolution or ordinance to do it. We will set up the requirements. Tom Read the letter to council. He asked Jess Peterson to help write an ordinance for this. Council will look into it.
- 11. **Tentative budget-** Fiscal year budget for 2024-2025, 0077ill be available for public to view now through June 20<sup>th</sup>. We will have the public budget hearing next month before town council.
- 12. Memorial Day: The Memorial Day services will be at the cemetery on Monday at 7:30 am.
- 13. Public Comment: None
- 14. **Adjourn:** Richard made motion to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bryce. All in favor. Time was 8:15 pm.